Darren "Hal" McCabe Mayor Mayor@HomerNY.org

Village Office 31 N. Main Street Homer, NY 13077 Phone: 607-749-3322 www.HomerNY.org



Village Police: 607-749-2022 Newton Water Works: 607-749-2511 Glenwood Cemetery: 607-749-3517 Streets and Parks: 607-749-3813 Recreation: 607-749-2161 Codes: 607-745-3177 Homer Fire Department: 607-749-3121

VILLAGE OF HOMER BOARD MEETING AGENDA June 11, 2024

- 1. Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees called to order by Mayor McCabe
- 2. Consent Agenda Approval
- 3. Approve Minutes -05/28/2024
- 4. Authorize Payment of Bills

➢ F & G Funds − Vouchers	# 127-153	\$20,641.52
A Fund – Vouchers	# 424-520	\$79,642.96
T&A Fund- Vouchers	# 16-17	\$1,882.11

- 5. Privilege of the Floor
- 6. Old Business
- 7. New Business
 - A. Discuss CFA Applications (River Trail Feasibility, Ice Rink, Event Center)
 - B. Approve a Public Hearing for two CDBG Applications, NWW Water Tank and NWW Sewer Pumps
 - C. Accept BAN Note of \$325,000.00 from Greene County Commercial Bank
 - D. Adopt One Resolution:

Resolution of the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Homer to establish a Service Award Program for active volunteer firefighters of the Homer Fire Department

Section 1 The Board of Trustees of the Village of Homer, as authorized by Article 11-A of the New York State General Municipal Law, directs that there shall be a public referendum to eligible voters within the Village of Homer to be held on, November 5, 2024, to determine whether such Service Award Program shall be established effective January 1, 2025.

Section 2 In accordance with Article 11-A of the General Municipal Law, the Village of Homer shall be the Service Award Program Sponsor.

Section 3 The type of program shall be a defined contribution plan as described in Section 218 of Article 11-A. All active volunteer firefighter members of the Homer Fire Department who are at least 18 years old shall be eligible to become Service Award Program Participants. Unless participation is waived, an eligible volunteer shall become a Participant on December 31 of the first calendar year after calendar year 2023 during which he or she earns a year of Service Award Program service credit (see Section 4 of this resolution).

Section 4 Active volunteer firefighters shall have the opportunity to earn pension-like benefits, as well as pre-Entitlement Age death and disability benefits, under the Service Award Program. For each year of Service Award Program service credit earned not more than 50 years, a \$750 contribution shall be credited to a Participant's Service Award Program account. Investment income earned on, and investment/administrative expenses paid from the Service Award Program trust fund assets shall be allocated to each Participant's Service Award Program account. The Participant's Service Award Program account balance at any time shall be the Participant's "Service Award" earned as of that time.

A Participant may apply for payment of his or her Service Award upon attainment of age 63, the "Entitlement Age". No Service Award shall effectively be paid to any Participant before January 1, 2025. A Participant shall be paid

Darren "Hal" McCabe Mayor Mayor@HomerNY.org

Village Office 31 N. Main Street Homer, NY 13077 Phone: 607-749-3322 www.HomerNY.org



Village Police: 607-749-2022 Newton Water Works: 607-749-2511 Glenwood Cemetery: 607-749-3517 Streets and Parks: 607-749-3813 Recreation: 607-749-2161 Codes: 607-745-3177 Homer Fire Department: 607-749-3121

his or her Service Award in the form of a lump-sum payment or in any other equivalent forms of payment selected by the Participant as may be permitted under the terms and conditions of the program document.

The pre-Entitlement Age death benefit shall be a lump-sum payable to the Participant's designated beneficiary equal to the Participant's Service Award. No death benefit shall be payable unless the Participant had acquired a non-forfeitable right to a Service Award (see Section 6 of this resolution).

A Participant shall be eligible to be paid a pre-Entitlement Age disability benefit payment under the Service Award Program if such Participant is granted a total and permanent disability by the Social Security Administration, or by any entity which pays benefits under the Volunteer Firefighters' Benefit Law, or by any other authority approved by the Program Administrator. Such disability benefit shall be a lump-sum payment equal to the Participant's Service Award.

Section 5 A year of Service Award Program service credit shall be earned by an eligible volunteer for each calendar year after 2023 during which the eligible volunteer earns at least 50 "points" for participating in volunteer firefighter activities as set forth by the Board of Fire Commissioners in the Service Award Program Point System, as authorized by Section 217 of Article 11-A of the General Municipal Law, and during which the volunteer agrees to participate in the Service Award Program. A copy of the Point System is attached to this Resolution. The Board of Trustees may amend the Point System from time to time, provided such amendments are adopted in accordance with and are allowable under all applicable statutes, rules and regulations. In the event the Point System is amended by the Board of Trustees, a written explanation of the changes shall be distributed to active volunteer firefighter members within six months of the later of the date such changes are adopted or effective.

Section 6 Up to five years of Service Credit may be earned under the Point System by eligible Participants for service prior to January 1, 2024, and after December 31, 2018, with the Homer Fire Department. To be eligible to earn credit for such service, an eligible volunteer of the Homer Fire Department must earn a year of Service Credit in a calendar year beginning on or after January 1, 2024, or 2025.

Section 7 Persons who become or continue to be eligible volunteers after attaining the Entitlement Age shall continue to have the opportunity to earn service credit under the Point System even if they have been paid a Service Award. Any \$750 annual post Entitlement Age contribution earned by a Participant shall be credited to the Participant's program account and subsequently paid to the Participant or the Participant's beneficiary in accordance with the applicable provisions set forth in the program document.

Section 8 A Participant's Service Award shall become fully vested (i.e. a Participant shall obtain a nonforfeitable right to his or her Service Award) after the Participant: earns at least five (5) years of Service Award Program service credit; attains age 63 or any subsequent age while an eligible volunteer; or is awarded a Service Award Program total and permanent disability benefit payment.

Section 9 As of December 31 of the year a non-vested Participant ceases to be an eligible volunteer, such non-vested Participant's Service Award and earned Service Credit shall be forfeited. The forfeited earned Service Credit and Service Award shall be restored if such individual again becomes an active volunteer firefighter member of the Homer Fire Department within five years and subsequently earns at least one year of Service Credit under the Point System.

Section 10 The total cost of funding the Village of Homer Service Award Program for 5 prior service years for current volunteers is estimated to be as much as \$144,200. The estimated annual cost to administer the program is about \$4,000. The total annual cost of funding the Village of Homer Service Award Program benefits for current volunteers is estimated to be as much as \$32,250 or about \$750 per active volunteer firefighter member.

Darren "Hal" McCabe Mayor Mayor@HomerNY.org

Village Office 31 N. Main Street Homer, NY 13077 Phone: 607-749-3322 www.HomerNY.org



Village Police: 607-749-2022 Newton Water Works: 607-749-2511 Glenwood Cemetery: 607-749-3517 Streets and Parks: 607-749-3813 Recreation: 607-749-2161 Codes: 607-745-3177 Homer Fire Department: 607-749-3121

Section 11 The Village of Homer Service Award Program benefit payments shall commence to Participants after December 31, 2024, when they and/or their beneficiaries qualify for payment.

Section 12 All other provisions of the Village of Homer Service Award Program shall be in accordance with Article 11-A of the General Municipal Law as amended from time to time and all related rules and regulations issued by the New York State Comptroller as well as any federal statutes and regulations applicable to Service Award Programs.

The appropriate trustees of the Village Board of Homer are authorized to and shall take the necessary actions to carry out this resolution.

- 8. Comments by Village Attorney
- 9. Comments by Board Members
- 10. Executive Session Per NYS Public Officers Law, Article 7 §105
- 11. Adjournment